





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 30, 2018 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 7
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/?O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2579.18 — Authorizing Budget Amendment #3
to Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Operating Budget

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2579.18 as presented.

Background:

This third budget amendment for the 2017-2018 fiscal year makes the necessary
changes to the Department budgets to adequately reflect expenses as approved
throughout the year.

At the end of each fiscal year we ‘true-up” our budget in-order to close the fiscal

year. In the attached Budget Amendment, you will find the changes we are
recommending.

Fiscal Impact:

Neutral impact; this ltem reallocates previously budgeted items.



Authorization of Budget Transfer
Fiscal Year 2017 - 2018

REQUEST DATE 30-Oct-18
Council Approved
Account No. Descriplion Budget Transfer Amended Budget
All Departments ouT

001-512 Executive Department 5 498,626.00 § (20,000.00) $ 478,626.00
001-539 Public Works Department 3 1,170,905.00 § (30,000.00) $ 1,140,905.00
001-572 Recreation Depariment $ 792,578.00 $ (15000.00) $ 777.578.00
001-519 General Government 3 1,989,920.00 $ (208,000.00) $ 1,781,920.00

$ (273,000.00)

IN

001-511 Legislative Department $ 132,378.00 § 43,000.00 $ 175,378.00
001-512 Town Clerk Department $ 202,790.00 $ 6,200.00 § 208,990.00
001-513 Finance $ 298,40800 %  21,000.00 §$ 319,408.00
001-514 Legal Department $ 249,500.00 $  32,000.00 § 281,500.00
001-521 Police Department 3 3.00992200 $ 70,000.00 § 3,079,922.00
001-524 Building Department $ 57262500 $ 25,100.00 § 597,725.00
001-541 Roads and Streets $ 650,472.00 § 70,000.00 $ 720,472.00
001-574 Resident Services Department $ 24283400 $ 6.000.00 $ 248,834.00

$ 273,300.00

RESO# 2579.18 To adjust/amend

year end budget by department.

Request by:

Finance Director:




TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL. 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 22, 2018
To: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager

From: Maria D. Camacho,@,
Finance Director

Subject: Budget Transfer for Fiscal Year 2017-2018

At fiscal yearend we analyze the departments and recommend transfers to departments
that have exceeded budgeted amounts. The departments seeking approval for budget
amendments are listed as follows:

Legislative Department

Town Clerk Department
Finance Department

Legal Department

Police Department

Building Department

Roads and Streets Department
Resident Services Department

It is recommended that we transfer from the departments that have not exceeded their
budgeted amount in this fiscal year. These departments are listed in the attached
Budget Transfer document. In order to transfer amounts from other departments the
Council must approve the budget amendment.
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